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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS)
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 10:13 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Files

From: Dave Anderson <danderson@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 10:10 AM 
To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Files 
 

Hi Tatiana  
 
I have not been able to recover any of the other files. We have not had any subject tests in the last 30 days. 

Thanks, 

David E. Anderson                     

Chief of Police 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

 
On Mon, Jan 10, 2022 at 8:53 AM Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Chief Anderson, 

Per our conversation last week, have you been able to locate the missing files? 

Also, were there any subject tests files or was it just the electronic copy of the VOC? 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Tatiana Lee 
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